
 
 
 

 
                                                                                                                              

City of Miami Gardens 
1515 N.W. 167th Street:  Bldg. 5, Suite 200 

Miami Gardens, Florida 33169 
 
 
 
June 29, 2011 
 
Delio Trasobares 
Metro Express Inc. 
9442 NW 109th Street  
Medleyi, FL33178 
 
RE: ITB# 09-10-069 Sidewalk replacement and Installation 
 
Dear Mr. Trasobares: 
 
The specifications in the above referenced bid provide that the current contract 
can be renewed for an additional year, on an Annual basis.  The same terms and 
conditions and pricing of the current contract will be applied to the extended 
contract. 
 
Inasmuch as the current contract will expire on or about September 09, 2011, the 
City of Miami Gardens is extending this agreement through September 09, 2012.  
If you concur, please sign below and return to my attention as soon as possible. 
 
Please notify your insurance carrier of the extended period of award and have 
them forward any renewal insurance certificates to my office. 
 
I want to thank you for all of the service you and your company have provided 
this past year and look forward to your continued service in the coming year. 
 
If you have any questions or if I can be of any assistance contact my office. 

 
Sincerely, 

 
 
Pam Thompson, CPPO, FCPM, FCN 
Procurement Manager 
 
____________________ Agree to renew contract until 9/09/2012 
 Signed 
 
____________________ Do not agree to renew contract until 9/09/2012 

    Signed 
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